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November 14, 2012 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2012-00372 

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the 
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within seven days of 
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Allyson Honaker at 
502/564-3940, extension 265, or by e-mail at Allyson.Honaker@ky.gov. 

Attach men t 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KEN TU C KY P U B L I C SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File 

FROM: Allyson Honaker 
Staff Attorney 

DATE: November 14,2012 

SUBJECT: Case No. 2012-00372 
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation-Alleged Failure to 
Comply With KRS 278.042 
I nfo rmal Conference 

An informal conference was held in this matter on Wednesday, November 7, 
201 2. Representatives of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation 
("Licking Valley") and Commission Staff were present for this meeting. An attendance 
list is attached. The purpose of the conference was to discuss the incident involved in 
this case. 

The conference was opened by Commission Staff. Licking Valley was asked 
whether it had implemented any changes as a result of this accident. Representatives 
of Licking Valley proceeded to describe changes that were made to its inspection 
process which have helped in cutting the time necessary to complete inspections on 
each circuit. 

Settlement negotiations were also discussed and the meeting was adjourned. 
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